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ADDENDUM NO.:  1 
IFB NO.:  714 
Description: Furnish, Deliver and Install Windows  
Project:  Justice Center  
Bid Opening Date: Thursday, February 10, 2022 at 2:30PM 

 
Specifics of the Addendum: Answer questions received during the RFI period.  
 

1. Q: Is there any specified manufacturer for the windows or we can furnish from any manufacturer?  
A: There is no preference on manufacturer. 

2. Q: Is there a bid bond required for this project?  
A: No.  

3. Q: When will services be expected to begin and end? And is the section called “contract term” on the 
DASNY website listing the same as the expected end date?  
A: Delivery and installation services will be scheduled immediately after award based on product lead 
time. 

4. Q:  Where can the project graphs, drawings and specifications be found?  
A: Please review 1a. IFB Attachments.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals shall remain the 
same.  This notice shall be signed and attached to the Invitation for Bids and shall form a part of your bid. 
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